
From:  "Tobias A. Lickerman" <tlickerm@health.nyc.gov> 
To: <JJK@NRC.GOV> 
Date:  01/25/2008 4:20:19 PM 
Subject:  Updated Program Improvement Plan 
 
Jim, 
 
It was nice to speak to you and others this morning. 
 
Attached is an updated PROGRAM IMPROVEMENT PLAN for the NEW YORK CITY 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE.  
 
This updated Plan differs from the Program Improvement Plan which was 
originally sent to the NRC in that all Anticipated Completion Dates have 
been advanced by one year, except for "Minor Amendments"- 10 CFR Parts 
20, 30, 32, 35, 40, and 70.  All Milestone Dates for that Regulation 
remain unchanged from dates in the original Program Improvement Plan. 
 
VTY,   
 
Tobias A. Lickerman 
Chief of Radioactive Materials Division 
 
New York City Office of Radiological Health 
2 Lafayette Street, 11th Floor 
New York, NY 10007 
tel 212-676-1570 
 
fax 212-442-3378  (temporary) 
 
email: tlickerm@health.nyc.gov 
<BLOCKED::BLOCKED::mailto:tlickerm@health.nyc.gov>   
 
 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
The New York City Department of Health & Mental Hygiene is now offering 
information important for the health of all New Yorkers.  To sign up for these 
new and valuable updates, log-on to our website at 
http://www.nyc.gov/health/email and select the NYC DOHMH updates you'd like to 
receive. 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  This email is meant only for the use of the intended 
recipient.  It may contain confidential information that is legally privileged 
or otherwise protected by law.  If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify me immediately by replying to this message and please 
delete it from your computer.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
 
 
 
CC: "Allan H. Goldberg" <agoldber@health.nyc.gov>, "Gene Miskin" 
<GMiskin@health.nyc.gov>, "Tobias A. Lickerman" tlickerm@health.nyc.gov 
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